

Annex A

Confidential

File

Message

CaseMap

HP TRIM

Nitro Pro 9

Ignore

Junk

Delete

Reply

Reply All

Forward

More

Meeting

More

8-9 February - P...

Team E-mail

Reply & Delete

To Manager

Done

Create New

Move

Move

Rules

OneNote

Actions

Mark Unread

Categorize

Follow Up

Tags

Follow Up

Translate

Find

Related

Select

Zoom

Zoom

Follow up. Completed on 28 November 2016.

You forwarded this message on 21/02/2017 10:20.

If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

From: Macdonald, Eric

To: Macdonald, Eric; 'Altit, Emmanuel'

Cc: Demirdjian, Alexis; Mandavia, Neera; Pack, Melissa; Garcia, Lucio; Knoops, Geert-Jan; Vandeler, Lauriane; Carrin, Marion; Oyugi, Phoebe; Dyk, Antonina; Massidda, Paolina; Carnero Rojo, Enrique; Vetrucchio, Ludovica; Tchidimbo, Patrick; Sako, Brahim; Lariviere, Alexis; Naouri, Jennifer; Jacobs, Dov; Le Guennec, Barbara; Bolou, Hélène

Subject: TRIM: Re: Levée d'expurgations/P350

Sent: Sun 27/11/2016 18:42

Dear Mr Altit,

The LR's do not want to lift the redactions. Therefore, you will have to submit an oral request to that effect on Monday which the Prosecution will not oppose.

Kind regards,

E.